
 

 

 

 

 

                               

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

(Thing doing action) + (verb) +(thing receiving action) 
 Ex:  
The professor teaches the students  
Subj                     v                                    obj  
John               washes                             the dishes  
 

(Thing receiving action) + (be) + (past p of v ) + by + ( thing 
doing action )  
Ex: 
Obj                       be/ppv                  by               subj 
The dishes      are washed              by               john  
 

                                                                

 

 

Passive, Active Verbs form: 

Sentences can be active or passive 
therefore, tenses also have forms 

and passive forms you must learn to 
recognize the difference to 

successful speak English. 

In passive forms sentences, the thing 
rec optimally included near the end 

of the sentence .

In active sentences, the thing doing 
the action is the subject of the 

sentence and the thing receiving the 
action is the object. 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

                              Active Form                        Passive Form 

Present Simple 

 Tom cleans the house.  

 

 The house is cleaned by Tom. 

Present Continuous 

 Right now, Sara is writing a letter.  
 

 

 Right now, a letter is being written by 
Sara.  

 

Past Simple  

 Sam repaired the car. 

 

 The car was repaired by Sam. 

Past Continuous  

 The salesperson was helping the 
customer. 

 

 The customer was being helped by the 
salesperson 

Present Perfect 

 Many tourists have visited the castle.  
 
 

 

 The castle has been visited by many 
tourists.  

 

Past Perfect 

 John had repaired many cars Many. 

 

 Many cars had been repaired by John 

Future 

 Someone will finish the work at 5 p.m 

 

 The work will be finished at 5 p.m. 

                                                                                             

 

 

 

 

 

                                                                                                                

                                                                                                                              GOOD LUCK 

Don’t forget 


